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Proactis Supplier Helpdesk

Registration & Raising Tickets

Proactis have a supplier helpdesk for any issues you may have with registering
or using the portal. The supplier helpdesk can be accessed at:

http://proactis.kayako.com

1. To register on the supplier helpdesk:

1.1 Either you can access the helpdesk on the link above, or, if you
have successfully registered on the portal, your email from Proactis
will include the link as shown below:
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From: ProContract UFE <customertesting@due-narth.com> Sent: \ed 09/08/2017 03:13
To: 220rbitAdmin
ce
Subject: User account created - Login details for ProContract
iz
Dear T Bloggs, -

Your user account has been created for ProContract.
Please find below a reminder of your username which you will need to access ProContract:

Username: OrbitPO@luton gov.uk.

You can access ProContract now by clicking on the following link:
hitps:/iprocontract-ufe. due-north. com/

Please Note: If you are a supplier you must login to your account and select your preferred areas of interest and set your communication preferences to "Receive system email notifications" before you will receive any
opportunities published by buying organisations who are part of the ProContract family.

If you are a supplier that requires suppn'%
Log a ticket on the Supplier Support Portal

Alternatively please email ProContract: liers@proactis.com for ProContract Supplier Support

If you are a PROACTIS customer that requires support:

Login to the PROACTIS Support Portal
Ifyou don't have alogin, please email helpdesk@proactis.com
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http://proactis.kayako.com/
http://proactis.kayako.com/

1.2  Click on the link Supplier Support Portal as shown above
1.3 This will load the following webpage

2. Click on Supplier Network Support as shown below:

Welcome to PROACTIS Supplier Support Help Desk

Our Supplier Support help desk has changed. Please click on the relevant link below to log a ticket so @ member of our Support

Team can assist you /
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3. The following screen will load

£ ProContract ¥3 Supplier Support - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Software - Internet Explorer
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If you think your issue doesn't reside with our ProContract V3 Help Desk, then please visit one of our other

v
— cunnlier ciinnart heln declee that will hatter recnhue vinnir icciin
= odla (wi
=l

Oe@EEOPP



4. Click on Register as shown above

S ProContract ¥3 Supplier Support - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Software - Internet Explorer
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Product Choice Home Register ~Howto News
Login Subscribe
Create a new account
Please fill in the fields below to register a new helpdesk account.
General Information
O Remember me
Full Name:
Lost password Login Bl
Password:
Password (repeat):
v
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5. Complete the fields shown above

6. Clickon -

7. The following screen will load
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Support - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Software - Internet Explorer
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Product Choice Home  Register Howto News
Login Subscribe
Registration Successful
Thank you for registering! A copy of your registration details have been sent to your email address. Please use
the login form beside this text to login.
O re Registration details
Full Name: Mr J Bloggs
HOhpE=eH o9 Email: orbitpo@Iluton.gov.uk
Password: [ Hidden ]
v
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8. You will receive an email from Proactis confirming you are set up on the
helpdesk
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From: ProContract ¥3 Supplier Support <noreply@proactis.com> Sent: Wed 09/08/2017 10:32
To: 220rbitAdmin
(<
Subject: Wielcome to ProContract V3 Supplier Support helpdesk

This email is confirmation that you are now registered at our helpdesk.

Registered email: orbitpo@luton.gov.uk

Password: Testing123!

You can visit the helpdesk to browse articles and contact us at any time: http://proactis.kayako.com/

Thank you for registering!

ProContract ¥3 Supplier Support

Helpdesk: http://proactis.kayako.com/ProContracty3
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Raising a ticket on the supplier helpdesk:

1. Click on the link in the email to open the helpdesk webpage as shown
above

£ ProContract ¥3 Supplier Support - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Software - Internet Explorer [_[51X]
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You can now login and raise a ticket to the helpdesk
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2. Login with your details as shown above and click on ‘Login’
3. Click on Submit a ticket as shown above

The following screen will load
5 Submit a ticket - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Software - Internet Explorer [_[51x]
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&2 PROACTIS

&) The Spend Control Company

Home My Tickets Howto News

Account
My Profile Submit a ticket

Preferences

If you can't find a solution to your problem in our knowledgebase, you can submit a ticket by selecting the

Change Password appropriate department below.

Logout
Departments

@® ProContract V3
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The department will default to Supplier Network

4. Click on next

£ <b>>Your ticket details</b> - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Software - Internet Explorer
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Preferences
If you are reporting a problem, please remember to provide as much information that is relevant to the issue
Change Password as possible.
Logout
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Priority Low
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5. You will need to complete the fields shown above



6. Please note Buying Portal/Buying Organisation will need to be changed to
Sussex University

By using the dropdown arrow, you will be able to scroll down and choose

Sussex University

7. Scroll down the page and you can then compose your message to the
helpdesk as shown below

2 <b>Your ticket details</b> - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Soft ternet Explorer
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Words: 0

Recipients

You can specify multiple e-mail addressess seperated by a single space or comma, as custom recipients. The
recipients will receive ticket updates.

(ee \
\Attach Files [C}XA File]

e You caninclude email addresses in the CC box for recipients to receive
updates on your ticket
e Attach any files by clicking on Add file

8. Click on submit as shown above once all the details have been

completed

The ticket has now been raised with the supplier support helpdesk



To check on ticket updates:

1. Login to your account

£ ProContract ¥3 Supplier Support - Powered by Kayako Help Desk Software - Internet Explorer [_T5]x]
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If you think your issue doesn't reside with our ProContract V3 Help Desk, then please visit one of
our other supplier support help desks that will better resolve your issue.
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2. Click on My tickets as shown above

The following screen will load
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From this page all your tickets will be displayed and you will be able to see the
responses

3. Click on Logout as shown above once you have finished in the system



